Mike Rust Web Developer

### **Contact**



mrustdev@gmail.com



412-508-8988



Ellwood City, PA, 16117



mrustdev.com

## **Education**



North Hills High School - 2006

#### **Skills**



HTML



**CSS** 



**JavaScript** 



React JS



Node JS



 $\mathbb{C}$ #



.Net



**SQL** 



Git



GitHub



WordPress

# **Summary**

Web Developer specialized in creating responsive and user-friendly websites. Results-driven with a passion for logic and problem-solving. Creative, ambitious, and a natural leader. Experienced in a variety of front-end and back-end technologies and always ready to learn a new language or framework.

# **Work History**

## ShipMatrix & SJ Consulting

Web Developer

August 2022 - Current

- Redesign, update, and maintain 2 company WordPress websites
- Aid in report building for company's shipping analytics platform using HTML, CSS, JS, and SOL
- Built a number of internal applications for company using C# with .Net MVC and .Net Blazor
  - Testing application for new hire prospects
  - PTO Tracker
  - Internal application download / tech support site
- Handled all company needs involving Photoshop as well as styling for Powerpoints and PDF
- Built a transportation management system web application utilizing the .Net MVC framework
  - MS SQL Server with Entity Framework Core
  - Numerous 3rd party API integrations
  - OAuth token management

### **Giant Eagle**

Stock Clerk

April 2020 - August 2022

- Built web scraping / automation application to aid in milk inventory and ordering.
  - Node Js back-end
  - React front-wnd
  - Puppeteer for web scraping / automation
- Product inventory, ordering ,and receiving
- Stock shelves

#### Papa Johns

Assistant Manager

July 2014 - March 2020

- Lead shifts of up to 10 employees
- Product inventory, ordering, and receiving
- Handle customer and employee issues
- Dough management
- All facets of day to day restuarant opperations